GO Paveouny

MEMORANDUM
To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education
From: Dr. Devin Doll - Executive Director of Operations

Subject: Siegrist Elementary and Platte City Middle School Carpet Replacement
Date: April 18,2024

Background

As part of the annual capital improvement plan, building interior improvements were identified
at Platte City Middle School and Siegrist Elementary to replace carpet in identified areas.
Carpet will be replaced in eight classrooms at Siegrist Elementary, and ten classrooms at Platte
City Middle School along with the office area. The Platte County R-3 School District advertised a
Request for Proposal (RFP) on March 14, 2024 (see attached) to seek bids for carpet
replacement at Siegrist Elementary and Platte City Middle School. Four contractors submitted a
bid on April 5,2024. The below bid tabulation provides a summary of the submitted bid results.
BR Carpet Company was identified as the best bid based on price comparison and references.

PCMS and Siegrist Elementary Carpet Replacement

Date: April 5, 2024 / 12:00 Recorded By: Debi Jurkovac and Devin Doll

Statement of

Contractor Acknowledgement Bidder's Affidavit of References Total Bid Price
of Terms of Proposal e Work
Qualifications
NSI Inc. Yes Yes Yes Yes $125,938.00
BR Carpet Company Yes Yes Yes Yes $112,024.01

Campione Interior
Solutions Yes Yes Yes Yes $119,700.00

Interior Surface
Enterprises L.L.C. Yes Yes Yes Yes $130,050.00
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Recommendation

To approve the bid from BR Carpet Company for $112,024.01, plus a 5% contingency.

Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Thanks,

Dr. Devin Doll
Executive Director of Operations



